LAKEVIEW CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING October 15, 2013

I Call to Order – 7 PM

II Responding to the roll call were Bea Crites, Joe Gies, Chuck Birmes, Bill Svehla and Wade Robson.

Ann Manley had excused absence

III APPROVAL –

September Council Meeting Minutes & October Special Meeting

- A. Ald. Crites moved to accept minutes as presented.
- B. Ald. Robson 2^{nd} the motion.
- C. Motion carried

September Financials

- A. Ald. Gies moved to accept the records as presented.
- B. Motion seconded by Ald. Svehla
- C. Motion carried

IV. <u>Police Report</u>

A. Mayor Behling stated that the September reports were being presented and asked if there were any questions concerning the reports. The Reports are on file for public review.

Building Inspector Report

A. Mayor Behling stated that the report for 9/9 to 10/6/13 were being presented and asked if there were any questions concerning the reports, none asked. The Mayor stated that the reports would be available to the public.

V. <u>OLD BUSINESS:</u>

- A. ID Cards for Council & Employees
 - 1. Mayor Behling stated that Tina Cole, Office of Emergency Services would create the IDs for Council and Employees at no cost. The concern for the having the IDs would be that in any emergency situation where Council or employees needed to get to City Hall or to an emergency setup they would be detained without the proper identification.
 - a. There will be a notification as to having photos taken for the IDs at a later date.
- B. Resolution 13-07 Resolution to amend 2013 Street Budget
 - 1. Mayor Behling read the Resolution in full then asked if there was a motion accepting or rejecting the Resolution.
 - a. Ald. Svehla made a motion to adopt Resolution 13-07 to Amend the 2013 Budget for Streets Road and Repair, Ald. Crites 2nd the motion, the motion was discussed, then approved with 5 yeas and 0 nays.
- C. Flooring Replacement Committee
 - 1. Mayor Behling appointed Rebecca Barton, Ann Manley and Judy Behling to the committee to investigate flooring replacement options for the Civic Center and City Hall.

VI. <u>NEW BUSINESS:</u>

- A. Arkansas Business City of Distinction Award
 - 1. Mayor Behling stated the City had been notified by Mitch Bettis on October 3 that the City of Lakeview has been selected as the 2013 Arkansas Business City of Distinction winner in the Technology Advancements category for cities with a population less than 5,000. The award will be presented at the AML Winter Conference.

- a. This was due to the purchase of video/audio cameras worn by the officers on special glasses to record contacts with the public, which was enabled by the video equipment previously purchased for the vehicles. These were purchased with designated special donation funds and a JAG Grant by the Police Department
- B. Drug Collection Box Takeback Program 10/26/13
 - 1. Mayor Behling stated that during the Chief's Conference Chief Manley was made aware of the program and had applied to serve as a center for collection
 - 2. The City of Lakeview acquired a special collection box, which is mounted to the concrete of the entryway next to the City Hall doors. There will be a statewide notice given to newspapers, etc., concerning the centers for collection on October 26.
- C. State Aid Street Committee
 - 1. Mayor Behling had submitted a request to the State for funds to improve Surrey, Trimble Flats and Edgewood Bay.
 - a. He received a response from Mike Gaskill that since these were partially in the City and partially in the County that a resolution would need to be obtained with the County to make those shared portions either City or County.
 - b. Mayor Behling received a visit from the State street engineer, who stated that with the settlement with the County that this could be included in the 2014 Budget to resurface Surrey from 178 to the County line and Trimble Flats from the City line to Hwy 178 and Edgewood Bay from Hwy 178 to Dogwood Drive.

VII. <u>Items from the Floor</u>

VIII. <u>Adjourn</u>

- A. Ald. Crites made a motion to adjourn
- B. Ald. Svehla seconded
- C. Motion carried
- D. Meeting adjourned 7:28 PM